
FILED 3/7/2025 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 01408-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 7, 2025 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Andrew Kunkler, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Economics <;,fa 
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse~ 
Zachary Bloom, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 20240157-GU - In re: Petition by Peoples Gas System, Inc. for 
Approval to Establish a New Subaccount and an Amortization Rate and to 
Reclassify Customer Software Investment and Reserve Balance. 

On November 13, 2024, Peoples Gas System, Inc. filed a petition for approval to establish a new 
regulatory subaccount and an amortization rate, and to reclassify its customer software 
investment and reserve balance. On March 3, 2025, the utility filed a withdrawal of its petition 
(DN 01268-2025). There are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission, 
there was no filing fee required for this docket, and no Commission action has been taken 
regarding the filing. Accordingly, pursuant to Admin-~ rative Procedures Manual Section 

2.07(C)(2)d.4., this docket should be administratively r:: to ~ ~ / O / / ).,'.)° M 
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